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WeJ.Kerr,Pres, LOGAN, UTAH.. Mar,17,1904, /9]
Agricultural College,
Logan,Utah:

Dear Sir:
Again we are compelled to call your attention to the notes due

July 27th,1903,for $35.00 and Nov.10,1903, for $200.00 given by John A.
Widtsoe on your authority,neither of said notes having been paid to date.
On Jan.30th we received a communication from ¥r.Widbsoe stating that he
had dedlayed handing the secretary his expense account for his eastern
trip,for lack of one of the proper receipts of part of his transporta-
tion,but expected to receive same in a few days,and then promised to
take up his notes, Since then we have received nothing from him,
You understand as well as we do that there is no excuse for the none:
payment of these notes,and such delays only work hardships on others
who expect to receive this kind of advance. Our president and your
president does not justify us in doing this,but you are well aware we
alm to be accomodating in these matters,but feel in this case we are
being imposed upon. Expect you to take this matter up at once and
bring it te o conclusion,as it is not very agreeable to us to write to
you or any one else in such a vein.

¢ Very truly yours,
Die,
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